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Subject: Re: Proof of upload: Development of Castle to Hydra Transmission line, De Aar, Submission
of applica>on for EA – with draC report (for comments)

Date: Monday, 04 July 2022 at 09:55:32 South Africa Standard Time
From: Dirk Pretorius
To: Julliet Mahlangu
AEachments: image001.png

Good morning Juliet,
 
This is just a reminder that the comment period on the draC Basic Assessment Report closes today, 4 July.
 
Kind regards,
 
Dirk
 

From: Dirk Pretorius <dirk@enviroagri.com>
Date: Wednesday, 01 June 2022 at 13:51
To: EIA Applica>ons <EIAapplica>ons@dffe.gov.za>
Cc: Kholofelo Rameetse <Kholofelo.Rameetse@aced.co.za>, Julliet Mahlangu
<JMMahlangu@dffe.gov.za>
Subject: Proof of upload: Development of Castle to Hydra Transmission line, De Aar, Submission of
applica>on for EA – with draC report (for comments)
 
Good aCernoon,
 
Please find a^ached herewith:

Proof of upload of Applica>on for EA and draC BAR for comment (Screenshot).
Confirma>on that no mee>ng is required.
Document control sheet.

 
Kind regards,
 
Dirk Pretorius Pr.Sci.Nat., Reg.EAP
Director EnviroAgri (Pty) Ltd
BSc Cons.Ecol., MSc Zoology
 
Cell         072 100 27 12
Email      dirk@enviroagri.com
Skype     envirodirk
Website www.enviroagri.com
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